DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH
THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

PAR 108 * Austin, Texas 78712-1164

July 12, 1985

TO: Members of the English Faculty
FROM: Joe Kruppa, Associate Chairman

SUBJECT: 346K Evaluation

The 346K evaluation committee met for the third time on Tueaday, July 9,
1985, at 9:30 a.m, in the Atwood Library.

1e The sub=committee of Faigley and Rossman presented a
report on "Writing Courses: Sequence and Approach.," The '
committee discussed this rough draft and the place that
E. 346K would have in any sequence of writing courses,

2, The committee discussed the merits and demerits of a 6-
hour English requirement rather than the present 9-hour
one,

3. The committee discussed the possible use of courses in
extension,

y, The committee discussed the use of ECT and SAT scores and

the possibility of other kinds of testing instruments.

5 The committee discussed the Provisional Program and its
effect on required courses,

The next meeting has been set for Thursday, July 25, at 2:00 p.m.
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